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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
DATE: November 9, 2017 
 

TO: PROPOSERS 
 

FROM: Suzanne Diaz, Procurement Office, District Six 
 

RE: Project/ Proposal No.: E-6L38 
 

Financial Project No.: 251684-6-52-01 
 

County(ies): Miami-Dade County 
 

Project Name: Design and construction of the Golden Glades Multimodal 
Transportation Facility (GGMTF) located in the southwest 
quadrant of the Golden Glades Interchange in northern 
Miami-Dade County. 

 

Shortlisted Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above referenced Project 
documents are hereby revised, changed and supplemented as set forth below:  
 
The updated Request for Proposal (RFP) dated November 9, 2017, is provided with this Addendum No.: 2, along 
with the revised Attachments, Reference Document and compare files. 
 
 Request for Proposal, Section V.B.3, labeled Submittal of ATC Proposals, is hereby modified as  

follows: 
 

All ATC submittals must be submitted electronically via email to D6.designbuild@dot.state.fl.us  at 
any time following the Shortlist Posting but shall be discussed and submitted prior to the deadline 
shown in the Schedule of Events of this RFP.  
 

All ATC submittals shall be sequentially numbered and include the following information and 
discussions: 
 

 Request for Proposal has been updated with various edits throughout, and a compare file has been  
included.   

The following RFP Attachments have been revised and Reference Document has been added: 
 

 Attachment A-02  

 Attachment A-04 (Development Spec Dev655 has been added) 

 Attachment A-05  

 Attachment A-07 (This is the FINAL Version, Oct. 2 was a DRAFT) 

 Reference Document RD-18 (This is a new document) 

 
All other documents of the subject project remain unchanged. 


